
 

 

 

French revision guide 

Form 6 

Summer term 

 

This booklet is a summary of what you should know for the exam. Try and work your 

way through the vocabulary, verbs and mini grammar. 

Some things we should know already : 

                                       Say hello and give and ask names : 

ask and give your age 

 

ask how you are 

 

 
We should know how to recognise masculine and feminine words : 

Un livre ---Une table 
and make words plural :   un cahier --- des cahiers 

                                       une trousse --- des trousses 

Here are some words in the classroom : 

Bonjour – je m’appelle George – 

Comment t’appelles-tu ? 
J’ai onze ans – quel âge as-tu ? 

Ça va ? Ça va bien Ça ne va 

pas bien 

masculin : 
Un crayon  pencil   Un taille-crayon        pencil sharpener 
Un stylo  pen   Un cahier  exercise book 
Un livre  book   Un bic   biro 
Un cartable  school bag  Un ordinateur  computer 
Un sac   bag   Un classeur  file 

Un carnet  notebook 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

En classe (féminin) 
Une règle – ruler   une fenêtre – a window 
Une gomme – rubber   une porte – a door 
Une calculatrice - calculator une chaise – a chair 
Une trousse - pencil case  une feuille de papier – a peice of paper 
une poubelle – a bin   une boîte – a box / tin 
 

Classroom Instructions 
Asseyez-vous  Sit down 
Levez-vous  Stand up 
Ouvrez le livre Open the book 
Fermez le livre Close the book 
Ecoutez bien  Listen hard 
Regardez les images Look at the pictures 
Comptez  Count 
Répétez  Repeat after me 
Jouez à deux  Play in two 
Rangez vos affaires Put your things away 

Vrai ou faux?  True or false 

Où habites-tu ? where do you live ? 
 
J’habite – I live (in) 
Une maison  house 
Un appartement flat, appartment 
Une ferme  farm 
Une ville  town, city 
Un village  village 
à la montagne  in the mountains 
à la campagne  in the country 
en ville   in town 
à Edimbourg  in Edinburgh 
En Angleterre in England 
En Ecosse  in Scotland 
Au Pays de Galles in Wales 
En Irlande  in Ireland 
En Irlande du Nord in Northern Ireland 
En France  in France 
Aux Etats-Unis in the USA 

Au Canada  in Canada 

We should know how to say the French 
alphabet and spell our names. 

 
ask how something is spelt : 
comment ça s’écrit – How do you spell that ? 
Comment dit-on en français ? – how do you 
say in French ? 
 

We should be able to count up to 100 and 
beyond ! and know the days of the week 

and months of the year 
 

Ask about someone’s family ! 
Une famille  family 
Un père  father 
Une mère  mother 
Papa   dad 
Maman   mum 
Un frère  brother 
Une soeur  sister 
Un grand-père grandfather 
Une grand-mère grandmother 
Des grands-parents grandparents 
Un enfant  child 
Un parent  parent 
Un homme  man 
Une femme  woman, wife 
Un mari  husband 
Un oncle  uncle 
Une tante  aunt 
Un cousin  male cousin 
Une cousine  female cousin 
Un fils unique  only son 
Une fille unique only daughter 
 

j’ai un frère qui 

s’appelle John. Il a 

deux ans – et toi ? tu 

as des frères ou des 

sœurs ? 

We should know how to say where things 
are 

sur – on   à côté de – next to 
sous – under   dans - in 
devant – in front of  en face de - opposite 
derrière – behind  loin de – far from 
près de – near to 
 



look at these possessive pronouns : 

C’est mon livre – it’s MY book   
(book is masculine) 

C’est TA règle – It’s your ruler  
(ruler is feminine) 

ce sont SES stylos They are HIS pens 

But if we want to say it is John’s pen then we say “C’est le stylo DE John” 
                                    there is no apostrophe s in French !

Masc fem plural meaning 

Mon Ma Mes My 

Ton Ta Tes Your 

Son Sa Ses His / her 

We should know our ER/ IR/ RE Regular 

verb endings.  

 

See the present tense section for more 
details. 

Other verbs which go like this are : 

travailler – to work  aimer – to like  / love 
regarder – to watch / look at  
visiter – to visit  trouver – to find 
chercher – to look for arrive – to arrive 

commencer – to start préférer – to prefer 

We should know how to say NOT by 

putting NE and PAS in the right place e.g 

Je NE joue PAS – I am NOT playing 

we should know how to ask a question 

using Est-ce que ...? 

Est-ce qu’il joue ? – Is he playing ? 

We should know our pets and animals and how to describe them with colours 
and size adjectives  
j’ai un gros chat – I have a fat cat – Il a une souris grisE – he has a grey mouse 

also use  … très – very  assez - quite 



We now know our clothes and how 
to describe other people : 

des baskets – trainers 
une casquette – a cap 
des chaussettes – socks 
une chemise – a shirt 
une cravate – a tie 
une jupe – a skirt 
un pantalon- trousers 
un pull – a pullover 
une robe – a dress 
un manteau – a coat 

les chaussures - shoes 

Que fais-tu comme passe-temps 
What hobbies do you do ? 

 
Qu’est-ce que tu fais ? 

What do you do ? / what are you doing ? 
 
Je joue au foot – I play football 
Je joue de la batterie – I play the drums 
Je fais de la voile – I go sailing 
Je fais du vélo – I go biking 
J’écoute la musique – I listen to music 
Je regarde la télé – I watch the televsion 
Je reste à la maison – I stay at home 
Je joue sur l’ordinateur – I play on the computer 
Je retrouve mes copains – I meet up with friends 
Je dessine – I draw 
Je chante – I sing 
Je discute avec mes amis – I chat with my friends 
 

J’ai / il a / elle a = I have / he has / she has 

les cheveux longs – long hair 
les yeux bleus – blue eyes 
courts – short 
frisés – curly 
raides – straight 
roux – ginger / red 
il porte des lunettes – he wears glasses 
elle ne porte pas de lunettes – she doesn’t wear 

glasses 

Il est comment ? What’s he like ? 

Le temps – The weather 
Il fait beau – it is fine 
Il fait chaud – it is hot 
Il fait mauvais – it is miserable 
Il pleut – it is raining 
Il neige it is snowing 
Il fait du vent – it is windy 
Il fait du brouillard – it is foggy 
il fait du vent – it is windy 

le ciel est bleu – the sky is blue 

QUAND ? – WHEN ? 

normalement – normally 
quelquefois – sometimes 
souvent – often 

tous les jours – every day 

REMEMBER – JOUER À – TO PLAY A SPORT   JOUER DE – TO PLAY AN INSTRUMENT 
eg je joue AU tennis – I play tennis BUT je joue DU violon – I play the violin 

Cinq 

dix 

Et quart 

vingt 

Vingt-cinq 
et 

demie 

Moins vingt-cinq 

Moins vingt 

Moins le quart 

Moins dix 

Moins cinq We know the time 
A quelle heure ? – at what time ? 

 
une heure – 1 o’clock        deux heures – 2 o’clock 
trois heures et demie – 3.30 
neuf heures moins le quart – 8.45 
huit heures et quart – 8.15 
onze heures moins cinq – 10.55 
dix heures vingt – 10.20 

 



Chez moi – at my house 
 
au rez-de-chaussée – on the ground floor 
au premier étage – on the first floor 
il y a – there is / there are 
il n’y a pas – there is not 
une cuisine – a kitchen 
un salon- a lounge 
une salle de bains – a bathroom 
une salle à manger – a dining room 
une chambre – a bedroom 
la chambre DE mon frère – my brother’s bedroom 
 

Talk about places in town 
 
Dans ma ville – In my town 
dans mon quartier – In my part of town 
une gare – a station 
une piscine – a swimming pool 
une auberge de jeunesse – a youth hostel 
un magasin – a shop 
une école – a school 
une patinoire – a skating rink 
un terrain de foot – a football pitch 
la place du marché – the market square 
une épicerie – a grocers 

un supermarché – a supermarket 

We should know the subjects at school and 
give reasons why you like or don’t like them 

L’anglais – English  le latin - latin 

Le français – French  L’informatique - IT 

la géographie – Geography 

L’histoire – History 

L’E.P.S. – P.E. 

Le dessin – Art 

Les maths – Maths 

 

C’est – it is 

difficile – difficult  très -= very 

facile – easy   assez - quite 

amusant – funny  un peu – a little 

ennuyeux – boring  vraiment - really 

nul – useless 

utile - useful 

Pourquoi ? – why ? 
parce que - because 



Talk about our main meal 

un hors d’œuvres – a starter 
le plat principal – the main meal 
du fromage – some cheese 
du poulet – some chicken 
du poisson – some fish 
du potage – some soup 
du jambon – some ham 
de la viande – some meat 
du riz – some rice 
des légumes – vegetables 
un chou – cabbage 
des frites – chips 
des haricots verts – green beans 
des pommes de terre – potatoes 
des petits pois – peas 
un ananas – a pineapple 
une fraise – a strawberry 
une framboise – a raspberry 
une poire – a pear 
une pomme – an apple 
des raisins – grapes 

une tarte aux pommes – apple pie 

 

Boissons – drinks 

du thé – some tea 

du lait – some milk 

de l’eau – some water 

talk about breakfast 

du beurre – some butter 

de la confiture – some jam 

un œuf – an egg 

du pain – some bread 

du sucre – some sugar 

 
oui je veux bien – I’d like that 

c’est délicieux 
désolé mais je n’aime pas 

beaucoup ça – sorry I 

don’t really like that 
merci j’ai assez mangé – 

thank you I have had 

enough 

Here are some question words 

quand ? – when   pourquoi ? – why ? 

comment ? – how ?  Où ? – where ? 

qui ? _ who ?  Qu’est-ce que – what ? 

Quel / quelle / quels / quelles – which ? 

 

Parts of the body and illnesses 

La tête – the head 

L’oreille – the ear 

L’œil – the eye 

les yeux – the eyes 

Les cheveux – the hair 

le nez – the nose 

la bouche – the mouth 

la jambe – the leg 

le bras – the arm 

la main – the hand 

le ventre – the stomach 

le pied – the foot 

L’épaule – the shoulder 

 

Saying – I’ve hurt 

J’ai mal AU bras -I’ve hurt my arm (Masculine) 

J’ai mal à la main – I’ve hurt my hand (feminine) 

J’ai mal AUX yeux – I’ve hurt my eyes (plural) 

J’ai la grippe – I have flu 

Je suis enrhumé – I have a cold 

 

meals 

le repas – the meal 

le repas du soir / dîner  

evening meal 

le petit déjeuner – breakfast 

le déjeuner – lunch 

le goûter – afternoon snack 



 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
eg.  Luc va AU parc – Luc is going to the parc 
 mois je vais AUX magasins -I’m going to the shops. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Singular 
Plural (all forms) 

Masc Fem Before a vowel 

Du pain De la viande De l’eau Des poires 

Singular 
Plural (all forms) 

Masc Fem Before a vowel 

AU parc À la piscine À l’hôtel AUX magasins 

The word for some or any changes according to the word it is used with. 

to say isn’t any or not any use ne... pas DE 

for example : Il n’y a pas DE piscine – There isn’t a swimming pool 

                     Je n’ai pas d’argent – I have no money 

DE also means OF or FROM and changes in the same way : 

eg. le stylo DU garçon – The boy’s pen (The pen OF THE boy)  

La poste est en face DES magasins. La banque est à côté DE LA gare 
La piscine est près DU camping 

In the same way à means AT or TO and changes according to which word comes 
next 

Adverbs are very useful to know – use them as often as you can in your written work and you will get 

extra marks – these are sometimes called sequencing words 

aujourd’hui – today  bientôt – soon  puis – then   demain - tomorrow 

ce matin – this morning maintenant – now plus tard – later quelquefois - sometimes 

ensuite – then, next  d’abord – at first finalement – finally   souvent - often 

Adverbs of place 

ici – here 

là-bas – over there 

loin – far 

près - near 

Adverbs of manner 

bien – well 

lentement – slowly 

mal – badly 

vite - quickly 

Adverbs ofdegree 

assez – quite  plus - more 

beaucoup – a lot très - very 



 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 

Here is the verb  

Prendre – to take 

je prends 

tu prends 

il prend 

nous prenons 

vous prenez 

ils prennent 

avec qui ? – Who with ? 

avec mes copains – with my friends 

mes parents – my parents 

mon frère – my brother 

ma sœur =- my sister 

Quand ? – when ? 

aujourd’hui – today 

ce matin – this morning 

cet après-midi – This afternoon 

ce soir – this evening 

à deux heures – at 2 o’clock etc 

Où – where ? 

au stade – at the stadium 

en ville – in town 

à la plage – at the beach 

à la montagne – in the mountains 

au centre sportif _ at the 

sports centre 

au bord de la mer – at the 

seaside. 

à la campagne – In the country. 

 

Activities with “Faire” 

je fais du vélo – I go biking 

           du ski - skiing 

           de la planche à voile 

           wind surfing 

           de la natation – swimming 

           de l’équitation – horse riding 

           des promenades – walking 

means of transport –  
comment ? how did you get there ? 

en train – by train 

en vélo – by bike 

en voiture – by car 

en avion – by plane 

en bateau – by boat 

 

If you play a musical 
instrument 

je joue DU violon – I play 

the violin 

je joue DU piano – I play 

the piano 

je joue DE LA batterie _ I 

play the drums 



THE PRESENT TENSETHE PRESENT TENSETHE PRESENT TENSETHE PRESENT TENSE    

The present tense describes what is happening now, at the present time or what 

happens regularly. 

Je vais à l’école ce matin.  I am going to school this morning. 

Elle joue au tennis le samedi.  She plays tennis on Saturdays. 

 

In the present tense, most verbs use a regular pattern, depending on whether 

the ending of the infinitive ends in -er, -re or -ir. 

 Chanter (to 
sing) 

Attendre (to 
wait) 

Choisir (to 
choose) 

I Je chante J’attends Je choisis 
You (singular) Tu chantes Tu attends Tu choisis 
He/she/one Il/Elle/On 

chante 
Il/Elle/On 

attend 

Il/Elle/On 

choisit 
We Nous chantons Nous attendons Nous choisissons 
You (plural) Vous chantez Vous attendez Vous choisissez 
They Ils/Elles 

chantent 
Ils/Elles 

attendent 
Ils/Elles 

choisissent 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

We have also learnt some IRREGULAR verbs that don’t follow a pattern eg 

Avoir – to have Être – to be   Aller – to go  Faire – to do / make 

j’ai   je suis – I am   je vais         je fais 
tu as   tu es – you are  tu vas         tu fais 
il / elle a  il est – he is   il va         il fait 
nous avons  nous sommes – we are nous allons        nous faisons 
vous avez  vous êtes – you are  vous allez        Vous faitES 

ils ont   ils sont – they are  ils vont        ils font 


